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Continuing Commitment to Excellence   

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager 

From:  Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk 

Re: Consideration of approving a proposal from Sparks Concrete for the milling 
and resurfacing of Garfield Drive, Carey Drive, Wells Drive and Palm Grove 
Court utilizing a contract with Volusia County in the amount of $206,328 as 
budgeted in the current fiscal year. 

Date:  April 30, 2024 
 

 
The current fiscal year budget was adopted in September 2023.  Included in this budget 
were funds set aside for resurfacing, which is desperately needed due to the condition of 
our roadways.  Now that we are debt free, the money we would have spent on interest 
payments can be spent on improving our infrastructure. 

Phase I of our roadway resurfacing project for this year included Northern, Eastern, and 
Western Roads which were completed by Sparks Concrete in April 2024.   The City divided 
this year’s resurfacing project into phases because this was our first time utilizing this 
contractor for resurfacing and we wanted to make sure the quality was up to par.  The 
contractor did an excellent job in Phase I so now we are ready to complete Phase II.   

Phase II includes the resurfacing of Garfield Drive, Carey Drive, Wells Drive and Palm Grove 
Court.  Garfield Drive was selected due to the numerous patches that have failed on this 
roadway which leads to South Daytona Elementary School.  Carey Drive, Wells Drive and 
Palm Grove Court were chosen because these roadways were not resurfaced in 2004 when 
the rest of the subdivision was completed.  The asphalt on these roads might be the original 
from when they were constructed in the 1990’s.  

In compliance with the City’s purchasing requirements, the project will be utilizing an 
existing contract between Sparks Concrete and Volusia County as was done in Phase I.  The 
total cost of the resurfacing in Phase II is expected to be $206,328 as budgeted in the 
current fiscal year. 

Staff recommends approving the contract with Sparks Concrete for the completion of the 
second phase of our roadway resurfacing project.  If approved, the resurfacing will be 
completed by the end of this month.  

 



Item Unit Qty Unit-Price Cost
Mobilization LS 1 14,000.00$       14,000.00$        

Roadways - GARFIELD DRIVE
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 240 118.00$             28,320.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 3233 2.00$                 6,466.00$          

Roadways - CAREY DRIVE (CITRUS TO MAGNOLIA SIDE)
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 235 118.00$             27,730.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 2527 2.00$                 5,054.00$          

Roadways - CAREY DRIVE (POPE TO MAGNOLIA SIDE)
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 235 118.00$             27,730.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 2527 2.00$                 5,054.00$          

Roadways - WELLS DRIVE (CITRUS TO MAGNOLIA SIDE)
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 230 118.00$             27,140.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 2356 2.00$                 4,712.00$          

Roadways - WELLS DRIVE (POPE TO MAGNOLIA SIDE)
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 230 118.00$             27,140.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 2356 2.00$                 4,712.00$          

Roadways - PALM GROVE COURT
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 205 118.00$             24,190.00$        
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 2040 2.00$                 4,080.00$          

206,328.00$   

Sparks Concrete, LLC


